
From: Rollins, Christopher
To: Dorrance, Lydia
Cc: Sakow, Rick
Subject: Proposed RCRA Inspection - Apple, Inc.
Date: Tuesday, August 1, 2023 8:43:00 AM
Attachments: Apple CERS 0.pdf

Apple CERS 1.pdf

Lydia,
 
Are you available either August 16 - 17, 2023 or August 23 - 24, 2023 to conduct a RCRA hazardous
waste inspection at the Apple, Inc. facility located at 3250 Scott Blvd in Santa Clara Ave, CA 95054
(EPA ID Numbers CAR000278176 and CAT000623983)? I am considering a two day inspection for
this local trip, but may expand it to three days depending on what we find.
 
This inspection is based on a Tip and Complaint received by Ashely Gjovik who formerly worked for
the facility and was potentially exposed to air emissions from this location. I have included
information from CERS regarding the location, contacts and when it was previously inspected by the
CUPA.
 
I plan to create a folder with all of the Inspection prep information included. But first wanted to see
if you are available. If there are any questions, please let me know.  
 
c
 
Christopher Rollins
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency
75 Hawthorne Street (ENF-2-2)
San Francisco, CA 94105
Phone:  (415) 947-4166
Fax: (415) 947-3579
rollins.christopher@epa.gov
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